

# City of Brecksville, Ohio City Council Regular Meeting Ralph W. Biggs City Council Chambers

September 20, 2022 – 8:00 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for meetings should notify the City Clerk's Office at least three days prior to the meeting at (440)526-2609.

### **AGENDA**

## **Virtual Meeting Notice**

For the safety of our staff and residents, to listen to the live stream of the meeting please go to: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/233577357056186/live/">https://www.facebook.com/233577357056186/live/</a> or the City's website: <a href="www.brecksville.oh.us">www.brecksville.oh.us</a>. Questions and comments may be e-mailed to ttabor@brecksville.oh.us or by phone to (440) 526-2609 and will be forwarded to the appropriate personnel for a response.

#### Call to Order

**Pledge of Allegiance** 

**Roll Call** 

## **Approval of Minutes**

1. September 6, 2022

#### **New Business**

- **2. Liquor Permit -** Ohio Division of Liquor Control request for objections for Permit # C N 9892020 Zaragoza Ayala LLC., DBA Blue Habanero, 8934 Brecksville Road.
- **3. Greenhouse** an Ordinance authorizing the purchase of a GrowSpan Series 2000 Gable-Topped Commercial Greenhouse for the Service Department from ClearSpan through Sourcewell (Formerly The National Joint Power Alliance).
- **4. Amend 145.13 Exempted Employees** an Ordinance amending Section 145.13 of the Administrative Code and the Exempted Employees of the City of Brecksville.
- **5. Amend Payroll Ord. No. 5511** an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 5511 as it relates to employee compensation.
- **6.** Community Center Kitchen Refrigerator an Ordinance authorizing the purchase of a True T49 Reach-In Refrigerator for the Community Center Kitchen from KaTom Restaurant Supply, Inc. through the General Services Administration Purchasing Program.
- 7. **Re-Lamping of Baseball Fields E & F at Blossom Hill** an Ordinance authorizing the purchase of sprts lighting for t the re-lamping of baseball fields E & F at Blossom Hill from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, through SourceWell (formerly The National Joint Powers Alliance.
- **8.** Authorize Sale of Equipment no longer needed-Concession Equipment an Ordinance authorizing the sale of concession equipment no longer needed for municipal purposes.

- **9. Appropriations** an Ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 5457, making appropriations for current expenses of the City of Brecksville during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, making necessary appropriation and revenue adjustments.
- **10. Transfers** a Resolution making necessary transfers between certain Funds for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022.
- 11. NEORSD Flood Reduction Project Riverview/Wiese/Greenhaven a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Community Cost-Sharing Agreement with the Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District for the Flood Reduction at Riverview Road Project.
- **12. Easement** a Resolution accepting an easement for access to Brecksville entrance signage associated landscaping and appurtenances across certain lands owned by David Urse and known as PPN 601-02-096.
- **13.** Community Center Pool Pump Replacement Project a Resolution accepting the proposal of Sixmo Architects + Engineers for professional services for the Community Center Pool Pump Project.

**Report of Council Representatives**: to the Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning Commission, Recreation Commission, Department of Human Services, and Telecommunications Commission.

**Report of Council Committees**: Safety-Service, Streets & Sidewalks, Utilities, Buildings & Grounds, Legislation, and Finance.

**Report of the Law Director**, Engineer, Finance Director, Chief Building Official, Planning & Economic Development Director, Service Director, Purchasing Director, Police Department, Fire Department, and Recreation Director.

## Report of the Mayor

#### Adjournment

"Perhaps we make too much of what is wrong and too little of what is right. The trouble with gloom is that it feeds upon itself and depression causes more depression."

-Oueen Elizabeth II

Mayor and Safety Director: Jerry N. Hruby,

City Council Members: Laura C. Redinger, *President*; Dominic Caruso, *Vice President*; AJ Ganim, Daryl Kingston, Ann Koepke, Beth Savage, Brian Stucky.

Clerk: Tammy Tabor